LABOR'S LEGISLATIVE SCORECARD 2005

A Force For Progress



Photo by Drew Mendelson

A REVIEW OF THE LEGISLATIVE YEAR
BY THE CALIFORNIA AFL - CIO

California Labor Federation, AFL-CIO

The California Labor Federation is the state AFL-CIO, with more than 1,200 affiliated local unions, representing 2.1 million union members in diverse communities and sectors of the state's economy. Manufacturing, service, retail, construction, public sector and private industry unions join together in the Federation to protect and advance the rights and interests of all California workers.

For more information, visit our website at www.calaborfed.org.

Headquarters

600 Grand Ave., Suite 410 Oakland, CA 94610-3561 Tel: (510) 663-4000 Fax: (510) 663-4099

Legislative Office

1127 11th Street, Suite 425 Sacramento, CA 95814-3809 Tel: (916) 444-3676 Fax: (916) 444-7693

Los Angeles Office

3303 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 415 Los Angeles, CA 90010 Tel: (213) 736-1770 Fax: (213) 736-1777

Executive Council

Executive Secretary-Treasurer Art Pulaski

PresidentConnie Leyva

Vice Presidents

Joe Aredas
Bob Balgenorth
James Beno
Mary Bergan
John Bonilla
Jerry Butkiewicz
Wayne Clary
Enrique Fernandez
Tyrone Freeman
Mike Garcia
Melissa Gilbert
James B. Gordon, Jr.
Jack Gribbon
Eugene Hudson
Don Hunsucker

Shelley Kessler
Marvin Kropke
Barry Luboviski
Gunnar Lundeberg
Chuck Mack
Gene Massey
Larry Mazzola
Jose Moreno
Sonia Moseley
Oscar Owens
Lou Paulson
Lee Pearson
Willie Pelote
John Perez
Edward C. Powell

Mike Quevedo, Jr.
Clyde Rivers
Arturo Rodriguez
Sal Rosselli
Jim Santangelo
Allen Shur
John L. Smith
Alejandro Stephens
Dean Tipps
Leo Valenzuela
William Waggoner
Nancy Wohlforth
Richard Zampa
Perry Zimmerman

Attacks From All Sides and Finally, Victory

In 2005, the legislative session was overshadowed by Governor Schwarzenegger's call for a Special Election. The Governor's Special Election had a dual agenda - to eliminate gains for working families by circumventing the Legislature, and to silence union opposition to future takeaways. Schwarzenegger's key measure aimed to silence the political voice of union members. His other initiatives tried to weaken rights for schoolteachers, to enact a budget power grab and conservative redistricting scheme, and to pass phony prescription drug reform.

The Governor vetoed most of the pro-worker bills that crossed his desk. He rejected legislation to increase the minimum wage and index it to the cost of living (AB 48 - Leiber), to track the offshoring of California jobs (AB 524 - Chan), to crack down on employers who cheat workers out of wages or cheat on their taxes (AB 875 - Koretz), and to require the disclosure of employers, like Wal-Mart, who rely on state programs to provide health care for their workers (AB 89 - J. Horton).

Schwarzenegger continued to reward his corporate contributors by pursuing regulatory changes to weaken the right to a lunch break and to overturn hospital staffing regulations. His appointee to head the workers' compensation system created a new permanent disability system that ignored the law and slashed benefits to injured workers by 50%.

By the end of 2005, however, the smoke had cleared and the political landscape was changed. An energized union movement served Schwarzenegger a crushing defeat on each of his ballot initiatives. He retreated from his attempt to overturn staffing ratios in hospitals. And at the start of the new year, he was forced to withdraw his lunch break takeaway.

The year brought few legislative wins but nonetheless saw important victories for working people. We will strive to build upon these victories in 2006 and beyond.

In Unity,

Executive Secretary-Treasurer

President

Table of Contents

This Legislative Scorecard reviews Labor's legislative progress in 2005 and rates the performance of California legislators. All unions should review this scorecard as they consider who to support for election.

In these pages you will find a balance sheet of Labor's legislative wins and losses, a score for the Governor, a description of key bills the Federation lobbied for and against and a scorecard for all Senate and Assemblymembers on each bill.

Labor's Legislative Progress	.Page	3
Bill Descriptions	.Page	4-6
Senate Voting Record Summary	.Page	7-8
Assembly Voting Record Summary	.Page	8-10
Senate Floor Votes	.Page ′	11-12
Assembly Floor Votes	.Page	13-16
Senate Committee Votes	.Page	17
Assembly Committee Votes	Page	18-20

Labor's Legislative Progress in 2005

Labor Supported Bills Enacted

- Labor Compliance Programs (AB 414 Klehs).
- Horse Racing Jockey Protections (AB 1180 Torrico).
- Public Works Payroll Records (SB 759 Maldonado).
- Labor Complaint Processing (AB 1311 Assembly Committee on Labor and Employment).
- Rejecting Privatization of Social Security (AJR 13 -Torrico). RESOLUTION ENACTED with no action required by the Governor.
- Lunch Break Regulations (ACR 43 J. Horton).
 RESOLUTION ENACTED with no action required by the Governor.
- Pension Protection (HR 18 Mullin). RESOLUTION ENACTED with no action required by the Governor.

Labor Supported Bills Defeated

- Prescription Drugs Website (AB 71 Chan).
- Corporate Tax Liability (AB 675 Klehs).
- Hospital Staffing Evaluation (AB 761 Jones).
- Heat Illness Standards (AB 805 Chu).
- Health & Safety Standards (AB 815 Lieber).
- Stabilization of Workers' Compensation Costs (SB 46 -Alarcón).
- Pharmaceutical Company Marketing Disclosure (SB 163 Scott).
- Workers' Compensation Cost Control (SB 292 Speier).
- Pharmaceutical Marketing Prohibition (SB 401 Ortiz).

Labor Supported Bills Vetoed

- Minimum Wage Increase (AB 48 Lieber).
- Apprenticeship Program Standard (AB 51 Koretz).
- Pharmacy Benefits Managers Transparency (AB 78 -Pavley).
- Corporate Subsidies for Healthcare (AB 89 Horton).
- Public Employee Pension Protection (AB 310 -Umberg).
- Unemployment Benefits for Locked-out Workers (AB 391 Koretz).
- Offshore State Contracting (AB 524 Chan).
- Piece Rate Worker Rights (AB 755 De La Torre).
- Labor and Tax Law Enforcement (AB 875 Koretz).
- Beef Labeling Requirement (AB 1058 Koretz).
- Healthcare Worker Mandatory Overtime (AB 1184 -Koretz).
- Severance Offer Disclosure (AB 1310 Nuñez).
- School District Public Contracts (SB 327 Lowenthal).
- Hospital Lift Teams (SB 363 Perata).
- Port Truck Driver Organizing (SB 848 Dunn).
- Labor Violation Accountability (AB879 Torrico).

Labor Opposed Bills Defeated

- Public Works Prevailing Wages (AB 364 Cogdill).
- Prevailing Wage Rate Determination (AB 474 Cogdill).
- Alternative Workweek (AB 640 Tran).
- Alternative Workweek (AB 904 Houston).
- Community College Classified Employees Contracting (AB 1468 - McCarthy).
- Workplace Postings (AB 1709 Wyland).
- Voluntary Drug Discounts (SB 19 Ortiz/Poochigian).
- Defined Benefit Plans (SB 916 Speier).

Governor Schwarzenegger's Record on Labor's Bills in 2005

Bills Signed: 4 Bills Vetoed: 16

Gov. Schwarzenegger's 2005 Score: 20%

Key Labor Bills

- 1. **Minimum Wage Increase** (AB 48 Lieber). Would have raised the minimum wage from \$6.75 to \$7.75 over two years and then indexed it to the cost of living. Passed Assembly Floor 49-30 on 06/02/05; Passed Senate Floor 26-14 on 09/07/05. VETOED.
- 2. **Apprenticeship Program Standard** (AB 51 Koretz). Would have ensured that construction apprenticeship programs must graduate at least one apprentice to be reimbursed by the state. Passed Assembly Floor 48-26 on 05/26/05; Passed Senate Floor 25-15 on 09/07/05. VETOED.
- 3. **Prescription Drugs Website** (AB 71 Chan). Would have created a website on the safety and effectiveness of prescription drugs. Passed Assembly Floor 44-34 on 06/02/05. HELD in Senate Health Committee.
- Pharmacy Benefits Managers Transparency (AB 78

 Pavley). Would have created transparency standards for drug industry middlemen known as "Pharmacy Benefit Managers." Passed Assembly Floor 44-34 on 06/01/05; Passed Senate Floor 23-14 on 09/06/05. VETOED.
- Corporate Subsidies for Healthcare (AB 89 -Horton). Would have required disclosure and annual reporting of employers whose workers are enrolled in taxpayer-funded healthcare. Passed Assembly Floor 46-33 on 05/31/05; Passed Senate Floor 21-15 on 08/31/05. VETOED.
- Public Employee Pension Protection (AB 310 -Umberg). Would have provided protections and safeguards to public employees enrolled in defined contribution investment plans. Passed Assembly Floor 44-33 on 05/26/05; Passed Senate Floor 23-14 on 09/30/05. VETOED.
- Unemployment Benefits for Locked-out Workers
 (AB 391 Koretz). Would have made unemployment insurance benefits available to workers locked out of their place of employment by their employer. Passed Assembly Floor 45-33 on 06/01/05; Passed Senate Floor 22-13 on 09/31/05. VETOED.

- 8. Labor Compliance Programs (AB 414 Klehs). Strengthens the laws on the use of public education funds for construction projects and the inclusion of labor compliance programs by prohibiting the use of construction managers as third party contractors. Passed Assembly Floor 43-28 on 05/05/05; Passed Senate Floor 24-15 on 09/06/05. SIGNED.
- 9. Offshore State Contracting (AB 524 Chan). Would have mandated the Department of General Services to require successful bidders for state contracts to complete a standard questionnaire detailing any and all portions of a contract that will be performed by subcontractors or employees outside the United States. Passed Assembly Floor 47-32 on 06/01/05; Passed Senate Floor 24-15 on 09/06/05. VETOED.
- 10. Corporate Tax Liability (AB 675 Klehs). Would call for the Franchise Tax Board to conduct a study to evaluate the impact of calculating corporate tax liability in California using book income rather than tax income. Passed Assembly Floor 48-31 on 05/31/05. HELD in Senate Revenue and Taxation Committee.
- 11. Piece Rate Worker Rights (AB 755 De La Torre). Would have strengthened the right of piece rate workers to take rest breaks and recover lost wages when they are deprived of a paid rest period. Passed Assembly Floor 42-35 on 05/23/05; Passed Senate Floor 21-16 on 09/22/05. VETOED.
- 12. Hospital Staffing Evaluation (AB 761 Jones). Would have required the Department of Health Services to evaluate adequacy of hospital staffing by reviewing professional association guidelines as well as worker and patient injury rates. Passed Assembly Floor 43-35 on 06/02/05; FAILED Senate Floor 18-20 on 09/08/05.
- 13. Heat Illness Standards (AB 805 Chu). Would require the Cal-OSHA Standards Board to adopt standards for heat illness prevention by December 1, 2006. Passed Assembly Floor 43-34 on 06/02/05. HELD in Senate Appropriations Committee.

- 14. **Health & Safety Standards** (AB 815 Lieber). Would require the California Division of Occupational Safety and Heath (Cal/OSHA) Standards Board to adopt revised or new workplace standards prepared by the Hazard Evaluation System and Information Service (HESIS) within the Department of Health Services. Passed Assembly Floor 44-34 on 06/01/05. HELD in Senate Appropriations Committee.
- 15. Labor and Tax Law Enforcement (AB 875 Koretz). Would have improved labor law enforcement efforts in the underground economy, leveled the playing field for responsible businesses, and generated additional tax revenue for the state of California. Passed Assembly Floor 45-32 on 05/16/05; Passed Senate Floor 21-12 on 09/01/05. VETOED.
- 16. Labor Violation Accountability (AB 879 Torrico). Would have held unscrupulous employers accountable when they ignore claims filed by their employees with the Labor Commissioner. Passed Assembly Floor 46-31 on 05/26/2005. Passed Senate Floor 23-15 on 09/06/05. VETOED.
- 17. **Beef Labeling Requirement** (AB 1058 Koretz). Would have required restaurants, retailers and other businesses to notify the public of the country of origin of any imported beef or food product containing imported beef that is offered for sale. Passed Assembly Floor 41-36 on 06/02/05; Passed Senate Floor 21-15 on 09/25/05. VETOED.
- 18. Horse Racing Jockey Protections (AB 1180 Torrico). Enacts reforms of the health, safety, and economic conditions of jockeys in the horse racing industry. Passed Assembly Floor 64-12 on 06/02/05; Passed Senate Floor 35-5 on 09/23/05. SIGNED.
- 19. Healthcare Worker Mandatory Overtime (AB 1184 Koretz). Would have protected patient safety and worker health by prohibiting mandatory overtime for state healthcare professionals, except in emergencies. Passed Assembly Floor 45-33 on 05/31/05; Passed Senate Floor 22-14 on 09/01/05. VETOED.
- 20. **Severance Offer Disclosure** (AB 1310 Nuñez). Would have required large employers to disclose the true cost of a voluntary resignation to the affected employee and provide a 21-day period during which the employee may reconsider his decision. Passed Assembly Floor 42-34 on 06/01/05; Passed Senate Floor 21-15 on 09/06/05. VETOED.

- 21. Labor Complaint Processing (AB 1311 Assembly Committee on Labor and Employment). Simplifies the way the Labor Commissioner can serve employers with a complaint for violation of a labor law. Passed Assembly Floor 45-32 on 05/16/2005. Passed Senate Floor 27-12 on 09/06/05. SIGNED.
- 22. Lunch Break Regulations (ACR 43 J. Horton). Declared that the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement (DLSE) lacks the authority to promulgate regulations to take away a right to a lunch break. Passed Assembly Floor 44-31 on 04/14/05; Passed Senate Floor 23-14 on 07/11/05. ENACTED with no action required by the Governor.
- 23. **Rejecting Privatization of Social Security** (AJR 13 Torrico). Advises Congress that Californians reject the Bush Administration's plan to privatize Social Security and shift investment risks from the government to individuals. Passed Assembly Floor 42-30 on 04/21/05; Passed Senate Floor 23-14 on 07/11/05. ENACTED with no action required by the Governor.
- 24. Pension Protection (HR 18 Mullin). Calls on Congress to pass federal legislation to protect the pensions of airline employees and retirees who have worked hard to earn a decent retirement. Passed Assembly Floor 44-24 on 09/18/05. ENACTED with no action required by the Governor.
- 25. Stabilization of Workers' Compensation Costs (SB 46 Alarcón). Would have stabilized the costs of workers' compensation insurance by guaranteeing that rates cannot be excessive, inadequate, or unfairly discriminatory. Passed Senate Floor 23-14 on 05/31/05. FAILED in Assembly Insurance Committee.
- 26. Pharmaceutical Company Marketing Disclosure (SB 163 Scott). Would have required a pharmaceutical company entering into a contract with the State to disclose the percentage of its operating budget that is spent on marketing. Passed Senate Floor 22-15 on 05/31/05. FAILED in Assembly Business and Professions Committee.
- 27. Workers' Compensation Cost Control (SB 292 Speier). Would have saved workers' compensation costs by regulating reimbursement rates for prescription drugs dispensed by doctors. Passed Senate Floor 40-0 on 05/26/05. HELD in Assembly Appropriations Committee.

- 28. School District Public Contracts (SB 327 Lowenthal). Would have clarified that school districts cannot enter into contracts, leases or issue purchase orders without advertising for contract bids ("piggyback contracting") for the construction of school facilities. Passed Senate Floor 21-14 on 05/16/05; Passed Assembly Floor 48-31 on 09/31/05. VETOED.
- 29. Hospital Lift Teams (SB 363 Perata). Would have required specified hospitals to implement a policy of replacing manual lifting of patients with powered patient transfer devices, lifting devices, or lift teams ("zero lift policy"). Health care workers lead the nation in back injury rates. Passed Senate Floor 25-14 on 06/01/05; Passed Assembly Floor 47-32 on 09/31/05. VETOED.
- 30. Pharmaceutical Marketing Prohibition (SB 401 Ortiz). Would prohibit drug companies from including advertisements in the written materials a patient receives with a prescription. Passed Senate Floor 23-13 on 05/26/05. HELD in Assembly Health Committee.
- 31. **Public Works Payroll Records** (SB 759 Maldonado). Allows for the use of electronic and non-electronic certified payroll records in the public works construction industry. Passed Senate Floor 38-0 on 05/09/05; Passed Assembly Floor 77-1 on 09/30/05. SIGNED.
- 32. **Port Truck Driver Organizing** (SB 848 Dunn). Would have permitted port truck drivers to organize. Passed Senate Floor 24-14 on 05/26/05; Passed Assembly Floor 47-31 on 09/29/05. VETOED.
- 33. Public Works Prevailing Wages (AB 364 Cogdill). Would have exempted those public works financed through the use of industrial development bonds under the California Industrial Development Financing Act from compliance with laws relating to payment of prevailing wages in projects financed by the California Infrastructure and Economic Development Bank. FAILED in Assembly Labor Committee 2-6 on 04/20/2005. BAD BILL.
- 34. Prevailing Wage Rate Determination (AB 474 Cogdill). Would have required the Director of Industrial Relations, in making the determination of the general prevailing rate of per diem wages, to factor in studies on wages paid in rural areas. FAILED in Assembly Labor Committee on 2-6 on 04/20/05. BAD BILL.

- 35. Alternative Workweek 10 (AB 640 Tran). Would have weakened daily overtime protections for workers by relaxing the standards for implementation of alternative workweek schedules. Would have required employees to work ten hours before qualifying for overtime pay, instead of eight hours as required by current law. Failed in Assembly Labor Committee 2-6 on 04/20/05. BAD BILL.
- 36. Alternative Workweek 12 (AB 904 Houston). Would have weakened daily overtime protections for workers by relaxing the standards for implementation of alternative workweek schedules. Would have required employees to work twelve hours in a day before qualifying for overtime pay, instead of eight hours as required by current law. FAILED in Assembly Labor Committee 2-5 on 04/20/05. BAD BILL.
- 37. Community College Classified Employee Contracting (AB 1468 McCarthy). Would have repealed various accountability measures in current law (SB 1419 Alarcón, 2002), which govern school districts and community colleges when they opt to contract out services performed by classified service employees. FAILED 3-8 on 04/20/05 in Assembly Education Committee. BAD BILL.
- 38. Workplace Postings (AB 1709 Wyland). Would have over-simplified the language on workplace postings and, in so doing, failed to convey the full meaning of the law to the detriment of workers. FAILED 2-5 on 04/20/05 in Assembly Labor Committee. BAD BILL.
- 39. Voluntary Drug Discounts (SB 19 Ortiz/Poochigian). Would have created an ineffective voluntary drug discount program for pharmaceutical companies, which would have failed to control consumer costs. FAILED 5-5 on 04/27/05 in Senate Health Committee. BAD BILL.
- 40. Defined Benefit Plans (SB 916 Speier). Would have required the suspension or reduction of workers' compensation benefits - including temporary disability, permanent disability, and lifetime pension benefits that a retired injured worker may receive if he or she is also receiving a retirement allowance. FAILED in Senate Labor Committee 3-5 on 04/27/05. BAD BILL.
- 41. **Division of Workers Compensation Confirmation**. Confirmation to Administrative Director of the Division of Workers' Compensation of Andrea Hoch, who finalized illegal rules that slashed permanent disability worker benefits. Passed Senate Floor 21- 10 on 04/28/05. BAD CONFIRMATION.

State Senate Voting Record Summary

	2005 Committee Votes			F	2005 loor Vote	es	Lifetime	Lifetime
	Right	Wrong	Cmt %	Right	Wrong	Floor %	Cmt. %	Floor %
Aanestad, Sam (R - Grass Valley)	0	7	0%	4	24	14%	4%	9%
Ackerman, Dick (R - Irvine)	0	6	0%	3	25	11%	0%	4%
Alarcón, Richard (D - Sun Valley)	10	0	100%	26	2	93%	99%	95%
Alquist, Elaine (D - Santa Clara)	7	0	100%	28	0	100%	100%	97%
Ashburn, Roy (R - Bakersfield)	0	4	0%	2	26	7%	2%	7%
Battin, Jim (R - La Quinta)	0	4	0%	3	25	11%	3%	6%
Bowen, Debra (D - Marina del Rey)				26	2	93%	96%	88%
Campbell, John (R - Irvine)	0	6	0%	2	26	7%	5%	4%
Cedillo, Gil (D - Los Angeles)				23	4	85%	98%	94%
Chesbro, Wesley (D - Arcata)	3	0	100%	27	1	96%	94%	92%
Cox, Dave (R - Fair Oaks)	0	3	0%	3	25	11%	0%	7%
Denham, Jeffrey (R - Merced)				4	24	14%	0%	12%
Ducheny, Denise Moreno (D - San Diego)				23	4	86%	100%	94%
Dunn, Joe (D - Santa Ana)	6	0	100%	28	0	100%	98%	97%
Dutton, Bob (R - Rancho Cucamonga)	0	4	0%	3	25	11%	9%	5%
Escutia, Martha (D - Whittier)	4	0	100%	22	3	88%	96%	96%
Figueroa, Liz (D - Sunol)	3	0	100%	26	2	93%	99%	98%
Florez, Dean (D - Shafter)	4	0	100%	24	4	86%	100%	79%
Hollingsworth, Dennis (R - Murrieta)				3	25	11%	0%	3%
Kehoe, Christine (D - San Diego)				27	0	100%	100%	98%
Kuehl, Sheila (D - Santa Monica)	9	0	100%	28	0	100%	99%	98%
Lowenthal, Alan (D - Long Beach)	6	0	100%	27	0	100%	100%	99%
Machado, Mike (D - Linden)				17	11	61%	80%	74%
Maldonado, Abel (R - Santa Maria)	0	3	0%	5	23	18%	5%	22%
Margett, Bob (R - Arcadia)				2	22	8%	9%	8%
McClintock, Tom (R - Thousand Oaks)				2	26	7%	10%	7%
Migden, Carole (D - San Francisco)	4	0	100%	27	1	96%	100%	99%
Morrow, Bill (R - Oceanside)				3	25	11%	11%	4%
Murray, Kevin (D - Los Angeles)	4	0	100%	15	6	71%	98%	88%
Ortiz, Deborah (D - Sacramento)	6	1	86%	27	0	100%	97%	97%
Perata, Don (D - Oakland)				24	4	86%	95%	91%

State Senate and Assembly Voting Record Summary

	Co	2005 mmittee	Votes		2005 Floor Vot	Lifetime	Lifetime	
	Right	Wrong	Cmt %	Right	Wrong	Floor %	Cmt. %	Floor %
Poochigian, Charles (R - Fresno)	0	4	0%	3	25	11%	5%	5%
Romero, Gloria (D - Los Angeles)	7	0	100%	25	1	96%	99%	99%
Runner, George (R - Antelope Valley)	0	9	0%	3	25	11%	0%	8%
Scott, Jack (D - Altadena)				26	1	96%	96%	86%
Simitian, Joe (D - Palo Alto)				28	0	100%	100%	96%
Soto, Nell (D - Pomona)				27	0	100%	95%	96%
Speier, Jackie (D - Hillsborough)				22	4	85%	96%	95%
Torlakson, Tom (D - Antioch)				27	1	96%	100%	96%
Vincent, Edward (D - Inglewood)	0	1	0%	26	0	100%	86%	87%

Accombly	Co	2005 mmittee	Votes		2005 Floor Vot	Lifetime	Lifetime	
Assembly	Right	Wrong	Cmt %	Right	Wrong	Floor %	Cmt. %	Floor %
Aghazarian, Greg (R - Stockton)	0	3	0%	2	26	7%	0%	5%
Arambula, Juan (D - Fresno)				21	7	76%	0%	76%
Baca, Joe Jr (D - Rialto)				28	0	100%	0%	100%
Bass, Karen (D - Los Angeles)	7	0	100%	27	0	100%	100%	100%
Benoit, John (R - Riverside)				1	27	3%	25%	4%
Berg, Patty (D - Eureka)	10	0	100%	28	0	100%	96%	96%
Bermudez, Rudy (D - Norwalk)				27	1	97%	100%	94%
Blakeslee, Sam (R - San Luis Obispo)				2	26	7%	0%	7%
Bogh, Russ (R - Cherry Valley)				2	26	7%	12%	5%
Calderon, Ronald (D - Montebello)	6	1	86%	25	3	90%	68%	88%
Canciamilla, Joe (D - Pittsburg)				21	7	76%	100%	78%
Chan, Wilma (D - Oakland)	11	0	100%	28	0	100%	91%	99%
Chavez, Ed (D - La Puente)				26	2	93%	94%	97%
Chu, Judy (D - Monterey Park)	15	0	100%	28	0	100%	95%	100%
Cogdill, Dave (R - Modesto)				2	26	7%	0%	6%
Cohn, Rebecca (D - Saratoga)				28	0	100%	100%	96%
Coto, Joe (D - San Jose)				28	0	100%	0%	100%

State Assembly Voting Record Summary

	Co	2005 mmittee	Votes		2005 Floor Vo	tes	Lifetime	Lifetime
	Right	Wrong	Cmt %	Right	Wrong	Floor %	Cmt. %	Floor %
Daucher, Lynn (R - Brea)				2	26	7%	0%	8%
DeLaTorre, Hector (D - Southgate)	3	0	100%	28	0	100%	100%	100%
DeVore, Chuck (R - Irvine)				1	27	3%	0%	3%
Dymally, Mervin (D - Compton)	2	1	67%	28	0	100%	83%	99%
Emmerson, Bill (R - Redlands)	0	7	0%	2	25	7%	0%	7%
Evans, Noreen (D - Santa Rosa)				26	1	96%	0%	96%
Frommer, Dario (D - Los Angeles)	3	0	100%	27	1	97%	100%	96%
Garcia, Bonnie (R - Cathedral City)				3	25	10%	0%	9%
Goldberg, Jackie (D - Los Angeles)				28	0	100%	100%	99%
*Gordon, Mike (D - El Segundo)				0	0		0%	
Hancock, Loni (D - Berkeley)				28	0	100%	100%	98%
Harman, Tom (R - Huntington Beach)				2	24	7%	27%	5%
Haynes, Ray (R - Murietta)	0	7	0%	1	27	3%	3%	3%
Horton, Jerome (D - Inglewood)				26	1	96%	100%	89%
Horton, Shirley (R - Chula Vista)				3	24	11%	4%	10%
Houston, Guy (R - Livermore)	0	8	0%	1	27	3%	0%	4%
Huff, Bob (R - Diamond Bar)				2	26	7%	0%	7%
Jones, Dave (D - Sacramento)	3	0	100%	28	0	100%	100%	100%
Karnette, Betty (D - Long Beach)	7	0	100%	26	1	96%	96%	96%
Keene, Rick (R - Chico)				1	27	3%	0%	4%
Klehs, Johan (D - San Leandro)	15	0	100%	28	0	100%	97%	98%
Koretz, Paul (D - West Hollywood)	8	0	100%	28	0	100%	100%	99%
La Malfa, Doug (R - Richvale)				2	26	7%	0%	4%
La Suer, Jay (R - La Mesa)				1	26	4%	50%	4%
Laird, John (D - Santa Cruz)	8	0	100%	28	0	100%	100%	100%
Leno, Mark (D - San Francisco)	12	3	80%	28	0	100%	91%	100%
Leslie, Tim (R - Tahoe City)				1	26	4%	19%	10%
Levine, Lloyd (D - Van Nuys)				27	0	100%	88%	99%
Lieber, Sally (D - Mountain View)				28	0	100%	100%	100%
Liu, Carol (D - La Canada/Flintridge)				25	1	96%	100%	90%

^{*} Assemblyman Gordon passed away on June 25, 2005.

State Assembly Voting Record Summary

	2005 Committee Votes			1	2005 Floor Vo	Lifetime	Lifetime	
	Right	Wrong	Cmt %	Right	Wrong	Floor %	Cmt. %	Floor %
Matthews, Barbara (D - Tracy)				19	9	69%	100%	66%
Maze, Bill (R - Visalia)				1	26	4%	0%	3%
McCarthy, Kevin (R - Bakersfield)				2	26	7%	0%	6%
Montañez, Cindy (D - San Fernando)	3	0	100%	28	0	100%	100%	98%
Mountjoy, Dennis (R - Monrovia)				1	27	3%	7%	5%
Mullin, Gene (D - So San Francisco)	7	0	100%	28	0	100%	100%	100%
Nakanishi, Alan (R - Lodi)	0	18	0%	1	24	4%	4%	3%
Nation, Joe (D - San Rafael)	7	0	100%	26	1	96%	90%	92%
Nava, Pedro (D - Santa Barbara)				28	0	100%	0%	100%
Negrete McLeod, Gloria (D - Chino)	3	0	100%	27	1	97%	95%	95%
Niello, Roger (R - Fair Oaks)				2	26	7%	0%	7%
Nuñez, Fabian (D - Los Angeles)				28	0	100%	100%	100%
Oropeza, Jenny (D - Long Beach)	6	1	86%	24	1	96%	95%	96%
Parra, Nicole (D - Hanford)				19	9	69%	0%	71%
Pavley, Fran (D - Agoura Hills)				27	0	100%	100%	97%
Plescia, George (R - San Diego)				2	26	7%	0%	6%
Richman, Keith (R - Northridge)	0	3	0%	2	26	7%	6%	9%
Ridley-Thomas, Mark (D - Los Angeles)	10	0	100%	27	0	100%	100%	100%
Runner, Sharon (R - Lancaster)	0	7	0%	2	24	7%	0%	4%
Ruskin, Ira (D - Redwood City)				28	0	100%	0%	100%
Saldaña, Lori (D - San Diego)	7	0	100%	28	0	100%	100%	100%
Salinas, Simon (D - Salinas)				28	0	100%	100%	97%
Spitzer, Todd (R - Orange)				1	27	3%	0%	5%
Strickland, Audra (R - Moorpark)	0	3	0%	1	27	3%	0%	3%
Torrico, Alberto (D - Newark)				26	1	96%	0%	96%
Tran, Van (R - Westminster)				3	25	10%	0%	10%
Umberg, Tom (D - Santa Ana)				26	2	93%	86%	94%
Vargas, Juan (D - San Diego)				28	0	100%	100%	99%
Villines, Michael (R - Clovis)				1	27	3%	0%	3%
Walters, Mimi (R - Laguna Niguel)	0	7	0%	2	26	7%	0%	7%
Wolk, Lois (D - Davis)				24	3	89%	67%	84%
Wyland, Mark (R - Del Mar)				2	26	7%	8%	4%
Yee, Leland (D - San Francisco)	7	0	100%	28	0	100%	100%	98%

State Senate Floor Votes on Key Bills in 2005

KEY: R=Right W=Wrong NV=Not Voting/Absent #=Wrong/Present but Abstaining



4 5 6 7 8 9 11 12 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 41 **R W %** Aanestad (R) W W W W W W W W W W W W W R W W R R W W R R W W A 24 14% Ackerman (R) W W W W W W W W W W W R W W W W W R W W R W W R W W 3 25 11% Alarcón (D) Alquist (D) Ashburn (R) W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W R W W R W W Z 267% Battin (R) W W W W W # W W W # W W R W W W W W R W W R W W 3 25 11% Bowen (D) Campbell (R) W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W R W W # R # W 2 267% Cedillo (D) Chesbro (D) Cox (R) W W W W W W W W W W W R W W W W W W R W W R W W 3 25 11% Denham (R) W W # W W W W W W W W R W # R W W W R W W R W W A 24 14% Ducheny (D) R R R R R R R # W # R nv R R # R R R R R R R R R R R 23 4 85% Dunn (D) Dutton (R) W W W W W W W W W W W W W W R W W R W W R W W R W W 3 25 11% Escutia (D) R R # R R R R R R N V R R R R R N N N V R # R # R R R R R 22 3 88% Figueroa (D) Florez (D) 86% Kehoe (D)

State Senate Floor Votes on Key Bills in 2005

KEY: R=Right

W=Wrong

NV=Not Voting/Absent

#=Wrong/Present but Abstaining



11 12 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 41 **R W %** Kuehl (D) R RRRRRR RRRRRRRR Lowenthal (D) R R R R Machado (D) RRRWW# # R # WRRR# RRRRR Maldonado (R) R W W W W W W W W W R W W W W W W R R W W R W W 5 23 18% Margett (R) W W W W W Nv W R W W Nv nv W W R W W Nv W W 2 22 8% Migden (D) Morrow (R) WWWWWWW# WWR# WWWWWRWWRWW3 Murray (D) R R nv nv R nv nv nv R R # R # R # nv nv R R R R R # R # R W 156 Ortiz (D) R RRRRRRR R R R R R R R R R nv 27 0 100% Perata (D) RRRRRR RRRRR R R R R # R R R R W 24 4 86% Poochigian (R) W W W W W W W W W W W W R W W W W W R W W R W W R W W 3 25 11% Romero (D) R R R R R RRRR R R R R RRRnvRRnvRW251 Runner (R) WWRWWW# W W W W # WRScott (D) Simitian (D) Soto (D) R R RRRRR R R RRRRRRR Speier (D) R R R # WRRRRRRRR# R R nv R R R R nv 22 4 85% Torlakson (D) R RRRVincent (D)

State Assembly Floor Votes on Key Bills in 2005

KEY: R=Right

W=Wrong

NV=Not Voting/Absent

#=Wrong/Present but Abstaining



3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 28 29 31 32 **R W** % Arambula (D) Baca (D) Bass (D) Benoit (R) Berg (D) Blakeslee (R) Bogh (R) Calderon (D) RR#RRRRRR#RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR 253 Chan (D) Chavez (D) Chu (D) Cogdill (R) Cohn (D) Coto (D) Daucher (R) W W W W W W W W W W W W W W R W W W W # W W R W 2 26 7% DeLaTorre (D) DeVore (R)

State Assembly Floor Votes on Key Bills in 2005

KEY: R=Right

W=Wrong

NV=Not Voting/Absent

#=Wrong/Present but Abstaining



8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 28 29 31 32 **R W %** Dymally (D) RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR Evans (D) RRRR R R RRRRNVRRR 96% Frommer (D) RRRRRRRRRRR# RRRRRRRRRRR271 Garcia (R) R W W W W W W W W W W W W R W W W # Goldberg (D) *Gordon (D) Hancock (D) RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR 100% Harman (R) Haynes (R) Horton, J (D) Horton, S (R) R W W W W W W W W W W W W W R W W W W Nv W W R W 3 24 11% Houston (R) Huff (R) Jones (D) Karnette (D) RRRRR# RRRRNVRRRRRR261 Keene (R) Klehs (D) RRRRRR RRRRRR Koretz (D) RRR 28 0 100% Laird (D)

State Assembly Floor Votes on Key Bills in 2005

KEY: R=Right

W=Wrong

NV=Not Voting/Absent

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 28 29 31 32 **R**

#=Wrong/Present but Abstaining

Relating Printing Albert of Section 17. Healthcare Model Server and College Co February Andrews Constitution of the Anthon Cons School District Add To State of the Contacts Albie Tot Har Arte Color ABO CORDINATOR A TOTAL Labor Correlation Processing Of State Contacting Tele Hotel Repts Linci See Reduitors Condition To Laboration

Totals W

%

La Malfa (R) 26 7% La Suer (R) W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W Nv W R W 1 26 4% Leno (D) 100% Leslie (R) 26 4% Levine (D) 100% Lieber (D) 100% Liu (D) 96% Matthews (D) R R W W W R W R R R W W W W R R W R R R R R R R R R R R 19 69% Maze (R) W W W W W W Nv W W W W W W W W W W W W # W W R W 1 26 4% McCarthy (R) 26 7% Montañez (D) 100% Mountjoy (R) 27 3% Mullin (D) 100% Nakanishi (R) 4% Nation (D) 96% Nava (D) RRR100% Negrete 97% RRRRRR RRRRRRRRRR McLeod (D) W W W W W W W W W W W W R W W W W W W R Niello (R) 26 7% Nuñez (D) RRRRR R R R 100% R R R R 28 Oropeza (D) R R R R R R R R R N R R R R N V R N V R R R # 96%

State Assembly Floor Votes on Key Bills in 2005

KEY: R=Right

W=Wrong

NV=Not Voting/Absent

#=Wrong/Present but Abstaining

Totals W %

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 28 29 31 32 **R** % 4 5 6 7 Parra (D) RRWWRWRRRRWW# WRRWRR WRRRRRRR RR 19 69% Pavley (D) 0 100% RRRRRRRRRRRRRNVRRRRR27 Plescia (R) 7% 26 Richman (R) 26 7% Ridley-0 100% Thomas (D) W W W W W W nv W W W W W W W R W W W W Nv W R W 2 7% 24 Runner (R) Ruskin (D) RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR 28 100% RRRRRRRR Saldaña (D) 100% Salinas (D) R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R 28 100% RRRRRRRR 0 W W W W W W W W W W W W # Spitzer (R) WWWWW#WWWRW1 3% 27 W W W W W W W W W W W W # Strickland (R) WWWWWWWRW1 27 3% Torrico (D) 1 96% Tran (R) 25 10% Umberg (D) 2 93% Vargas (D) 0 100% Villines (R) 27 3% Walters (R) 26 7% Wolk (D) 3 89% Wyland (R) 26 7% Yee (D) 100%

State Senate Committee Votes on Key Bills in 2005

KEY: R=Right

Romero (D)

R

R

0

100%

W=Wrong

NV=Not Voting/Absent

Senefit	NA Car	Many Or													
Pierries Bereife Marege	rs Te Sug	NEW DIE DIE	COUNTS	Se	nate I	Health									
	4	5	9	R	W	<i>l</i> %									
Aanestad (R)	W	W	W	0	3	0%	%								
Alquist (D)	R	R	R	3	0	10	00%								
Chesbro (D)	R	R	R	3	0	10	00%								
Cox (R)	W	W	W	0	3	0%	%								
Figueroa (D)	R	R	R	3	0	10	00%						Ø		
Kuehl (D)	R	R	R	3	0	10	00%				Š.		S _S		
Maldonado (R)	#	#	W	0	3	0%	%		& ·		SORT A	, (èc.		
Ortiz (D)	R	R	W	2	1	67	7%	يريا	, 30°	45	i jijo	. č. k	Maria		
Romero (D)	R	R	R	3	0	10	00%		CASOL.	14	% 5 ₀₀ ,	o N	ŽĮ,		
Runner (R)	W	W	W	0	3	0%	%	To so	Stephing South	Simple State of Contract of Co	State County	Sound Company of the	, Report Park	Senate	ı lah
Vincent (D)	nv	nv	#	0	1	0%	%	ili ze	; , }	\$ 35		, Opins		Jenate	Lai
							1	13	15	22	25	40	R	W	%
					Ac	kerman	(R) W	W	W	W	W	W	0	6	0%
						arcón (D	` '	R	R	R	R	R	6	0	10
	S				Ca	ampbell ((R) W	W	W	W	W	W	0	6	0%
		6 ∠			_	<i>,</i> ,	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
Con	(abor	abilization				ınn (D)	R	R	R	R	R	R	6	0	10
Mini.	Laborano,	abilication of M	%. .			ınn (D) ıehl (D)	R R	R R	R R	R R	R R	R R	6 6	0	
Minimum No.	Labor and Mealthcare	abilitation of W	Norker's Co.		Ku		R								10 10 10
Minimum Wage II	laboranor, sealthcare s	Tax Law Enforce	Norker's Compo C	o _c	Ku Lo	iehl (D)	R (D) R	R	R	R	R	R	6	0	10 10
Minimum Wage In	Laboranor Sealth Care S	abilitation or w Fax Law Enforce	Notes Comp (O _{Sts}	Ku Lo	iehl (D) wenthal	R (D) R	R R	R R	R R	R R	R R	6	0	10 10
Minimum Mede In	Laboranor, seathicare so	abilitation or w Tax law Enforce S 5	lo _{kers} Conpo _l o Sin _{en} 15	^{તે} જુ 25	Ku Lo	iehl (D) wenthal	R (D) R	R R W	R R W	R R	R R W	R R	6	0	10
					Ku Lo Ru	iehl (D) wenthal inner (R)	R (D) R) W	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R	6	0	10 10
Copporate A Minimum Mage In Aanestad (R) Alarcón (D)	1	5	15	25	Ku Lo Ru	wenthal unner (R	R (D) R (D) W	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R	6	0	10 10
Aanestad (R)	1 W	5 W	15 W	25 W	Ku Lo Ru R	wenthal unner (R)	R (D) R) W	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R	6	0	10 10
Aanestad (R) Alarcón (D)	1 W R	5 W R	15 W R	25 W R	Ru R 0 4	wenthal unner (R) w 4	R (D) R) W % 0% 100%	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R	6	0	10 10
Aanestad (R) Alarcón (D) Alquist (D) Ashburn (R)	1 W R R	5 W R R	15 W R R	25 W R R	Ru Ru 4	wenthal unner (R) w 4 0 0	R (D) R) W % 0% 100% 100%	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R	6	0	10 10
Aanestad (R) Alarcón (D) Alquist (D) Ashburn (R) Battin (R)	1 W R R W	5 W R R W	15 W R R W	25 W R R W	Ru 0 4 4 0	wenthal unner (R) w 4 0 0 4	R (D) R) W % 0% 100% 100% 0%	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R	6	0	10 10
Aanestad (R) Alarcón (D) Alquist (D) Ashburn (R) Battin (R) Dutton (R)	1 W R R W W	5 W R R W	15 W R R W	25 W R R W	Ru 0 4 4 0 0 0	wenthal unner (R) W 4 0 0 4 4	R (D) R) W % 0% 100% 100% 0% 0%	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R	6	0	10 10
Aanestad (R) Alarcón (D) Alquist (D) Ashburn (R) Battin (R) Dutton (R)	1 W R R W W	5 W R R W W	15 W R R W W	25 W R R W W	Ru Ru 0 4 4 0 0 0 0	wenthal unner (R) W 4 0 0 4 4 4	R (D) R) W % 0% 100% 100% 0% 0%	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R	6	0	10 10
Aanestad (R) Alarcón (D) Alquist (D) Ashburn (R) Battin (R) Dutton (R) Escutia (D)	1 W R R W W	5 W R R W W W	15 W R R W W	25 W R R W W W	Ru 10	wenthal unner (R) W 4 0 4 4 4 0	R (D) R) W % 0% 100% 0% 0% 0% 0% 100%	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R	6	0	10 10
Aanestad (R) Alarcón (D) Alquist (D) Ashburn (R) Battin (R) Dutton (R) Escutia (D) Florez (D) Migden (D)	1 W R R W W W	5 W R R W W W	15 W R R W W W R	25 W R R W W W	Ru Ru Ru 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 4 4 4	wenthal unner (R) W 4 0 4 4 4 0 0	R (D) R) W % 0% 100% 0% 0% 0% 100% 100% 100%	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R	6	0	10 10
Aanestad (R) Alarcón (D) Alquist (D)	1 W R R W W W R R	5 W R R W W W R R	15 W R R W W R R	25 W R R W W W R R	R 0 4 4 0 0 0 4 4 4 4 4	wenthal unner (R) W 4 0 0 4 4 0 0 0 0	R (D) R) W % 0% 100% 100% 0% 0% 100% 100% 100% 1	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R W	R R	6	0	10 10

State Assembly Committee Votes on Key Bills in 2005

KEY: R=Right

W=Wrong

NV=Not Voting/Absent

Propried Borons No.	COPORTE SIA	To de la	Contract of the Contract of th	Asseml	oly Hea	alth
	3	4	5	R	w	%
Aghazarian (R)	W	W	W	0	3	0%
Berg (D)	R	R	R	3	0	100%
Chan (D)	R	R	R	3	0	100%
Cohn (D)	R	R	R	3	0	100%
DeLaTorre (D)	R	R	R	3	0	100%
Dymally (D)	#	R	R	2	1	67%
Frommer (D)	R	R	R	3	0	100%
Jones (D)	R	R	R	3	0	100%
Montañez (D)	R	R	R	3	0	100%
Nakanishi (R)	W	W	W	0	3	0%
N-McLeod (D)	R	R	R	3	0	100%
Richman (R)	W	W	W	0	3	0%
Ridley-Thomas (D)	R	R	R	3	0	100%
Strickland (R)	W	W	W	0	3	0%

State Assembly Committee Votes on Key Bills in 2005

KEY: R=Right

W=Wrong

NV=Not Voting/Absent

	Ç,				486					
Minney Mass Ince	Total Onder	Orate Realth Care S. I.	OFSTORE SERVE	CORDOTATE A	Test lines o	THAY TO A LAW LINES	Černen,	Asser	nbly Ap	propriatio
	1	3	5	9	10	13	15	R	W	%
Bass (D)	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	7	0	100%
Berg (D)	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	7	0	100%
Calderon (D)	R	#	R	R	R	R	R	6	1	86%
Chu (D)	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	7	0	100%
Emmerson (R)	W	W	W	W	W	W	W	0	7	0%
Haynes (R)	W	W	W	W	W	W	W	0	7	0%
Karnette (D)	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	7	0	100%
Klehs (D)	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	7	0	100%
Leno (D)	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	7	0	100%
Mullin (D)	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	7	0	100%
Nakanishi (R)	W	W	W	W	W	W	W	0	7	0%
Nation (D)	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	7	0	100%
Oropeza (D)	R	R	R	R	R	R	#	6	1	86%
R-Thomas (D)	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	7	0	100%
Runner (R)	W	W	W	W	W	W	W	0	7	0%
Saldaña (D)	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	7	0	100%
Walters (R)	W	W	W	W	W	W	W	0	7	0%
Yee (D)	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	7	0	100%

State Assembly Committee Votes on Key Bills in 2005

KEY: R=Right

W=Wrong

NV=Not Voting/Absent

Minn have the	ANOT ANOT ANOT ANOTHER SE	Public A. Tay Law Elfor	Prevailing Was	* Date Printerior	tenatic Note	tendine Mora	Mortglace P.	delings	Ass	sembly	[,] Labor
	1	13	15	33	34	35	36	38	R	W	%
Chan (D)	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	8	0	100%
Chu (D)	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	8	0	100%
Houston (R)	W	W	W	W	W	W	W	W	0	8	0%
Klehs (D)	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	8	0	100%
Koretz (D)	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	8	0	100%
Laird (D)	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	8	0	100%
Leno (D)	R	R	#	R	R	R	#	#	5	3	63%
Nakanishi (R)	W	W	W	W	W	W	W	W	0	8	0%



Published by
California Labor Federation, AFL-CIO
600 Grand Avenue, Suite 410
Oakland, CA 94610-3561
www.calaborfed.org